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RVERETT BROTHERS, was under the partnership of Rowland &
Burwell Everett; twins born Jan. 25, 1902 near Ridgeway Bertie
Township. Their fathers farm was on the o0ld stone mill road onn-
osite the old Baxter Church., His parents were Rowland & Alice
Fite Everett.

In 1919 they established themselves in Bridgeburg and Fort Zris.
“hen starting out they had a sales office in a small building on the
north side of the Pool hall in the heart of the village. They also
used the red barns at the foot of Bertie St. belonging to J.F.
Ferguson. In 1926 they opened their new store in the Allen Block on
the North side of Jarvis St. They consentrated theixr attention on the

production of milk, cream, & other Dairy products.




